

**RE: MGLA050315-0885 Freedom of Information request - Regeneration and urban design study**

**Mayor of London** (mayor@london.gov.uk)

**To:** request-256659-8f4fc567@whatdotheyknow.com

**Attachments:**  dissemination events.pdf

Dear Mr Bernstein,

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 4 March 2015. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and we can today provide you with a response to your request. You asked for the release of the following information:

The consultant report for the 'joining the dots', the Crystal Palace area strategy, can be viewed online via ISSUU through the link here: [http://issuu.com/davidsx/docs/joining\\_the\\_dots\\_in\\_crystal\\_palace\\_7df64b82d4c2ca](http://issuu.com/davidsx/docs/joining_the_dots_in_crystal_palace_7df64b82d4c2ca) and also through the website [www.joiningthedots.cc](http://www.joiningthedots.cc). There are a number of meetings coming up in the coming weeks, where the consultants are presenting the report, at which you would be most welcome; details are on the attached flier. Hard copies of the report will be in each of the local libraries.

Yours sincerely,

  
Regeneration  
Greater London Authority

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: <http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information>.

Dear Greater London Authority,  
Please can available reports from ?REQUEST FOR ASSITANT DIRECTOR DECISION ? ADD169 - Crystal Palace Consultancy Services ? Regeneration and urban design study? be provided.

Please can the consultant reports and presentations delivered by Architecture 00 to the GLA (following the <http://www.joiningthedots.cc/> project) be provided.

Yours faithfully,

Francis Bernstein

-----  
Please use this email address for all replies to this request:  
[request-256659-8f4fc567@whatdotheyknow.com](mailto:request-256659-8f4fc567@whatdotheyknow.com)

Is [mayor@london.gov.uk](mailto:mayor@london.gov.uk) the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Greater London Authority? If so, please contact us using this form: [https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change\\_request/new?body=greater\\_london\\_authority](https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=greater_london_authority)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: <https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers>

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.

-----  
-----  
This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.

Click <https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/Lb9eIcxaMU7GX2PQPomvUr11KAWLA5a3DTvqZ5VDrwG6pHGjbyBVt!rROz25N6V4zSMSpp3FnRKCTIJSz5pNWQ==> to report this email as spam.  
-----